



# Sifei Wen

---

---

## CONTACT

Deutsche Classical VIP Private

📍 Residence, Grünwald, Germany,  
80796

☎️ +359894634555

✉️ sifeiwen@gmail.com

www.sifeiwen-official.com

www.deutsche-classical.com

www.god-art-universe.com

---

## SKILLS

- Live performance and recording
- Concert and event management
- Business administration
- Accounting processes
- Consulting
- Customer service
- Business development
- Mentoring and training
- Staff management

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Accomplished Managing Director well-versed in assessing risk, developing solutions and implementing positive changes to achieve sustainability and growth in challenging market conditions. Adept at building and strengthening business and customer relationships. Skilled Concert Cellist professional experienced in Variable Styles of Music industry and demonstrated success learning new fields quickly. History of making substantial impacts with forward-thinking, resourceful and adaptable strategies. Successful at understanding markets, key business decisions and financial operations.

---

## WORK HISTORY

**Recording Artist and Managing Director** 03/2019 - Current  
**Deutsche Classical** - Starnberg and Munich, Bavaria, Germany

**Recording Artist and Concert Soloist** 07/2013 - 03/2018  
**Global Art Entertainment LTD** - Sofia, Bulgaria

- Performed in Solo and Chamber music concerts to audiences of Europe as part of a Concert Tours and Creative Projects.
- Worked on Crossover projects with the Jazz Pianist Jivko Petrov and String Art Quartet, ensuring clear, collaborative communication for well-rounded results.
- Continued development in Concert Solo Performance to offer consistently innovative Live performances with the National Chamber Orchestra of Bulgaria "Sofia Soloists".
- Assisted in compositions and arrangements for "Perfect Records" Production Studio in Sofia, Bulgaria, with Daniel M. Tringov.

**Recording Artist and Concert Soloist** 03/2009 - 07/2013  
**Global Art Entertainment** - Bethany, Connecticut

- Covered a varied musical repertoire from Classical to Rock.
- Maintained and improved skills through regular practice and performances.
- Collaborated with Daniel M. Tringov, Concert Violinist on crossover projects such as "From Classical to Rock" and "A Whole New Instrumental World".
- Assisted in compositions and arrangements for the Jazz Faculty in Berkley College of Music, Boston, MA with the Pianist Plamen Karadonev and the Singer Elena Koleva.

---

## EDUCATION

**A-Levels:** Cello Performance, 2008

**USC (University Of Southern California)** - Los Angeles, California, USA

**A-Levels:** Cello Performance, 2010

**Yale University, School Of Music** - New Haven, Connecticut, USA

---

## **ACCOMPLISHMENTS**

- Organized and secured the funding, and co-arranged the building of the Global Art Entertainment Recording and Mastering Studio in Bethany, Connecticut, USA, 2009-2013.
- Planned the re-structuring and relocating of the Global ART Entertainment Studio in Sofia, Bulgaria, 2013
- Collaborated with team of promoters and advertisers in the development of Global ART Entertainment LTD in Sofia, Bulgaria, 2013-2018.
- Co-Organized Concert Tours of String Art Quartet in Sofia, Plovdiv and Kazanlak, Bulgaria, 2015-2017
- Funded, organized, and contributed to the recording of 4 VIP Albums, Consisting of 7 CDs in Dorian Gray Studios-Munich, Bavaria, 2017-2019.

---

## **PERSONAL INFO**

I am Sifei Wen, a native from Shanghai, China, born on December 27, 1986. I am concert cellist, recording artist, event organizer, financial planner and adviser. Since 2019 I reside in Munich, Germany, and I am the co-Founder and Director of Deutsche Classical and GOD Art Universe.